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Convent of Comendadores de Santa Cruz kﬁ?

This convent of Valladolid began its existence in the home of two sisters. We speak of the convent of Ms. Maria de Zuniga and
Ms. Maria Fonseca, who make of their own houses the place where they became nuns, calling them ‘Convent of Santa Cruz, de
sefioras comendadoras de la Orden de Santiago’. Next to the convent a beautiful three-storey cloister with some other galleries

was built. Its stairs, tiling..., along with other beautiful items remain.

Its church is renovated in the XVII century with the support of the daughter of the Counts of Dofate, Ms. Maria Ana Ladron de
Guevara, finishing itin 1734 with the help of the Marquise of Contrafuerte. The church has a Latin cross floor, a single nave of three

sections, with galleries, balconies and chapels. A beautiful place preserved as an exhibition room, that we can visit and admire.

Historical Data

Architecture: Religious architecture
Construction: Monastery / Convent

Historical Period: Early modern period

Address

Valladolid. 47002 Valladolid.

More information

Oficina de Turismo of Valladolid
Address:

Pabellon de Cristal. Acera de Recoletos, s/n. Valladolid. 47004 Valladolid.
Teléfono: 983 219 310

Fax: 983 217 860

Email: informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Email: informacion@valladolidturismo.com

Pagina Web: www.info.valladolid.es

Tourist Office of Valladolid
Address:

C/ San Benito, 1. Valladolid. 47003 Valladolid.
Telephone: 983 426 196

Email: sanbenito@valladolidturismo.com

Timetables and Prices

Opening hours
. Every day: 12:00 — 14:00 and 18:30 — 21:30
. Closed: monday

Tickets Free

This website shall not be responsible for the accuracy of this data
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